City of Seattle Request for Proposal PRK-52015, Plant Propagation
Addendum 

May 27, 2015

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #PRK-52015, titled Plant Propagation for Existing Plants for the Arboretum Loop Trail released on 5/7/2015.  The due date and time for responses is 6/3/2015, 3:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	5/21/2015
	5/27/2015
	Is the 2 gallon pot size required for small plantings?
	The 2 gallon size is based on what is expected for trees and plants being cultivated, there are no small groundcover plants on the list.


	

	2
	5/21/2015
	5/27/2015
	 How many plants are needed for each category?
	That information  will be decided post bid, for pricing purposes a unit of one shall be established based on the bidders expertise/method,  so it can be multiplied based on the number of actual plants needed. 


	

	3
	5/21/2015
	5/27/2015
	What is meant by language in 1.02 F
	 Bidders hall have proper facilities adequate for the work of the contract, these facilities or a portion thereof shall be dedicated to this work and not co-mingled with other operations or processes.


	

	4
	5/21/2015
	5/27/2015
	Will the vendors be paid at the end?
	 NO, Progress payments will be made over the project duration, see page 7, section 2.03 lists the % of progress payments, payment will be made based on work being completed and approved.


	

	5
	5/27/2015
	5/27/2015
	Is the vendor's questionnaire mandatory?  Due to the fact that I do not have a business license the form is fairly empty except for the checked box that says I will obtain a license if selected.  If I should submit this form, do I need to submit it as original plus 3 copies and on CD?


	The vendor questionnaire is mandatory to turn in with your proposal and a Seattle Business License is required if you are awarded the contract. Submit 3 copies plus the original and this should be in a hard copy not CD.  See page 11, under Hard Copy submittal
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	10
	
	
	
	
	




Page 1 of 2

